Mascoutah City Council

February 21, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

IN-PERSON MEETING with combined IN-PERSON and optional VIRTUAL

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - see below for instructions on attending virtually.

7:00 p.m. — City Council Meeting

1.

2.

3.

PRAYER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AMEND AGENDA - consideration of items to be added/ deleted to /from the meeting

agenda. No action can be taken on added items but may be discussed only. Exceptions —
emergency items as authorized by law.

MINUTES February 6, 2023 City Council Meeting (Page | toPage 5 )
PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes) — opportunity for the public to comment.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Informational Only):

A. Joe Zinck — Fire Chief (Page |p 1o Page o )

B. Scott Waldrup — Public Safety Director (Page "] toPage © )

C. Lynn Weidenbenner — Finance Coordinator (Page j_ to Page 39 )

D. Jesse Carlton — Public Works Director (Page HO to Page 42)

E. City Engineer (Page _L;{ito Page :’j_?})
REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A. Mayor

B. City Council
C. City Manager
D. City Attorney
E. City Clerk

COUNCIL BUSINESS
A. Consent Calendar (Omnibus)
The following items have been determined to be routine in nature and will be passed
with a single motion for all items. Any Council member may request items on this list
to be removed for full consideration under “Council Items for Action.” Such requests
will be honored without Council action to move it to Action Items.

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Agendas\2023\City Council agenda 2-21-23.docx



1. January 2023 Fund Balance Report (Page 50 to Page 53, )
Description: Review of monthly Fund Balance Report.

2. January 2023 Claims & Salaries Report (Page 53 1o Page Sé)
Description: Review of monthly Claims & Salaries Report.

Recommendation: Council acceptance of all items under Omnibus consideration.

B. Council Items for Action

1. Bid Award — Distribution Materials Purchase (Page QO:J) fo Pageﬁﬂ)
Description: Council approval to purchase distribution materials for the Electric
Phase II Project.

Recommendation: Council Approval.

2. Engineering Services Agreement — Water System Facilities Project Plan

(Page 35 to PagedYy,)
Description: Council approval of an Engineering Services Agreement with
Gonzalez Companies, LLC for Engineering Services for preparation of the Water
System Facilities Project Plan.

Recommendation: Council Approval.

3. Resolution Approving Intergovernmental Agreement with St. Clair County
for county-wide emergency alert siren system (Page 95 to Page|00)
Description: Council approval of a resolution approving the Intergovernmental
Agreement between the City of Mascoutah and St. Clair County for county-wide
emergency alert siren system.

Recommendation: Council Approval and Adoption of Resolution.

C. Council - Miscellaneous Items

D. City Manager — Miscellaneous Items
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes) — opportunity for the public to comment.
11. ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
12. MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS

13. ADJOURNMENT
POSTED 2/16/2023 at 4:00 PM

OPTIONAL VIRTUAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — see below for instructions on attending

virtually
In-person public attendance is allowed. Optional virtual public attendance is also being provided

virtually through Zoom Meeting (https://zoom.us).

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Agendas\2023\City Council agenda 2-21-23.docx



Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87876758114

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (312) 626-6799 Access Code: 878-7675-8114

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\dgendas\2023\City Council agenda 2-21-23.docx



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
#3 WEST MAIN STREET
MASCOUTAH, IL 62258-2030

FEBRUARY 6, 2023
The minutes of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mascoutah.

PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
City prayer was delivered by City Clerk Melissa Schanz. The Council remained standing
and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Pat McMahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Mayor Pat McMahan and Council members John Weyant, Walter Battas, Nick Seibert and
Eric Kohrmann.

Absent: None.
Other Staff Present. City Manager Becky Ahlvin, Assistant City Manager Kari Speir, City
Clerk Melissa Schanz, City Attorney Al Paulson, Public Works Director Jesse Carlton,
Police Chief Scott Waldrup and EMS Supervisor Jeremy Gottschammer.
Establishment of a Quorum: A quorum of City Council members was present.

AMEND AGENDA - NONE

MINUTES

The minutes of the January 17, 2023, regular City Council meeting were presented and
approved as presented. The minutes of the January 17, 2023, Executive Session meeting

were presented and approved as presented. The minutes of the January 24, 2023, Special City

Council meeting were presented and approved as presented. The minutes of the January 24,
2023, Executive Session meeting were presented and approved as presented.

Motion passed. Passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Ryan Haas with Bail-Co was present to explain the billboard sign project they are trying to
do and asked for the City’s help with trying to work with IDOT.

Eric Mercer, a resident of Mascoutah, stated he is still looking for guidance on how to
proceed with his citations.

2/6/2023 Council Minutes

1



REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mayor — Nothing to report.

City Council
Weyant — Attended the Chamber Dinner and Special City Council Meeting.

Battas —Attended the Chamber Dinner and Taste of Mascoutah.

Seibert —Attended the Taste of Mascoutah.

Kohrmann — Attended Special City Council Meeting and MHS Hall of Fame Event.

City Manager — Nothing to report.

City Attorney — Nothing to report.

City Clerk — Delivered the Oath of Office to police officer Christopher Hoernis.
COUNCIL BUSINESS

STRATEGIC PLAN

The City Manager introduced James Arndt of Arndt Municipal Support, Inc. who presented

the report to Council for approval and adoption of the Strategic Plan developed through a

City Council and City Administration workshop hosted by James.

There was no further discussion.

Seibert moved, seconded by Battas, to approve and adopt the 2023 Strategic Plan.

Motion passed. Passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

ENGINEERING SERVICES - MASCOUTAH 138KV LINE 2

The City Manager presented a report to Council for consideration of approval of an

Engineering Services Agreement with BHMG Engineers, Inc. for engineering and design

services for the distribution underbuilds on the 138KV Transmission Line 2 Project.

There was no further discussion.

Seibert moved, seconded by Kohrmann, to approve the contract with BHMG Engineering

Inc. for engineering and design services in the amount not to exceed $54,000.00 for the

distribution underbuild on the Mascoutah 138KV Line 2 Project and authorze appropriate

officials to execute the necessary documents.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Kohrmann, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT — none.

2/6/2023 Council Minutes



CHANGE ORDER - STEEL POLES, ELECTRIC PHASE II PROJECT
The City Manager presented report to Council for approval and adoption of change order for
the steel pole purchase for the Electric Phase II Project.

Councilman Weyant asked why the change. City Manager and BHMG stated that a second
distribution underbuild needs to be included in the construction and design of the pole line to
accommodate future growth along the Route 4 corridor.

There was no further discussion.

Battas moved, seconded by Seibert, to approve the change order for the steel pole purchase
for the Electric Phase II Project from ROHN Products in the amount of $157,350.00 and
authorize appropriate officials to execute the necessary documents.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Kohrmann, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT - none.

ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT —~ WATER SYSTEM FACILITIES
PROJECT PLAN

The City Manager presented report to Council for approval of an Engineering Services
Agreement with Gonzalez Companies, LLC for Engineering Services for preparation of the
Water System Facilities Project Plan.

City Attorney voiced concerns over some of the contract language. City Attorney stated he
would like to review the contract with Gonzalez before Council approves.

There was no further discussion.
Battas moved, seconded by Weyant, to table item.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Kohrmann, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT - none.

BID AWARD - SOUTH, JOHN, AND INDEPENDENCE STREETS
RECONSTRUCTION

The City Manager presented report to Council for approval of bid and authorization to award
a contract to furnish all labor, equipment, and materials for the South, John, and
Independence Streets Reconstruction Project.

Councilman Battas voiced concerns about the amount of KRB’s IDOT certification. Staff
along with Oates Associates’ representative explained how this is not an IDOT project so the
certificate is not needed for this project. It was also stated that all bidders must be on the
eligibility list with IDOT and KRB is on the list.

There was no further discussion.

Kohrmann moved, seconded by Weyant, to approve the low bid of $1,197,261.62 and award
contract to KRB Excavating, Inc. of Trenton, IL to furnish all labor, equipment, and

2/6/2023 Council Minutes 3



materials for the construction of the South, John, and Independence Streets Reconstruction
Project and authorize appropriate officials to execute the necessary documents.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Seibert, Kohrmann, McMahan. NAY’s — Battas.
ABSENT - none.

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES AGREEMENT - SOUTH, JOHN, AND
INDEPENDENCE STREETS RECONSTRUCTION

The City Manager presented a report to Council for approval of a Construction Services
Agreement with Oates Associates for Construction Services for the South, John, and
Independence Streets Reconstruction Project.

Seibert asked if this would be a City Engineer job if we would have one on staff. The City
Manager stated that yes it would be a City Engineer job if we had one. It was then decided
by the Council that they would like to have in the contract with Oates that if a City Engineer
is hired at any time during this project, we can terminate the contract and proceed with our
engineer on staff.

There was no further discussion.

Weyant moved, seconded by Battas, to approve a contract with Oates Associates for
construction services in the amount of $126,000.00 for the South, John, and Independence
Streets Reconstruction Project and authorize appropriate officials to execute the necessary
documents as amended.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Kohrmann, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT - none.

SCADA SYSTEMS - WATER/SEWER UPDATES
The City Manager presented a report to the Council for approval and authorization of
SCADA System updates for the water distribution and sewer collection systems.

There was no further discussion.

Weyant moved, seconded by Seibert, to approve the agreement with Zagros Engineering of
St. Louis, MO in the amount of $38,400.00 for the SCADA System water distribution and
sewer collection system updates and authorize appropriate officials to execute the necessary
documents.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Kohrmann, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT - none.

COUNCIL - MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

Councilman Weyant stated that he feels that the Council needs more time to review items for
action. Mayor McMahan and Councilman Battas agreed.

2/6/2023 Council Minutes 4



CITY MANAGER - MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
The City Manager discussed the annual July 4" picnic. The council agreed that they would
like to continue the fireworks display and look at opportunities to get sponsorships to help
with the funding.

City Manager and Attorney spoke to Council about creating a three-member property
maintenance appeals board to review property code violations. The Mayor and Council do

not feel this is something they would like to do at this time.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Eric Mercer asked for compassion and help.

ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION - NONE
RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION - NONE
MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS - NONE

ADJOURNMENT
Battas moved, seconded by Kohrmann, to adjourn at 8:28 p.m.

Motion passed. Motion passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

Melissa A Schanz, City Clerk

2/6/2023 Council Minutes 5



Mascoutah Fire Department

Mascoutah City Council Meeting
Tuesday February 21st 2023
Fire Department Report

1. Mascoutah FD answered 24 calls in January.

2. The MFD training officers have setup IFSI and SWIC classes for 2023. We have 2
members that have started the firefighter program at SWIC in January. A few members
will be attending technician and officer level classes.

3. In an effort to comply with I-OSHA regulations, MFD is looking into updating its
respiratory safety program and possibly providing annual physicals for its members.

4. The MVFC annual raffle mailing has been going well and the dance is scheduled for
Saturday February 25th at the Mascoutah Moose.

5. MFD will host the Chiefs / MABS 32 meeting in March.
6. MFD has recently taken delivery of 8 sets of gear.

7. MFD officers have had meetings/ tours at the new Boeing facility, and the Airport
addition. We are scheduling a walk thru for the entire department at both facilities.

Chief Joe Zinck
Mascoutah Fire Department.



MASCOUTAH PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE DIVISION

January-23
|Total police activities 224
Accidents | 11 Offenses 6
Fatalities 0 Homicide
Injuries 0 Crim Sexual Assault
Private Property 1 Robbery
Vehicle/Vehicle 10 Battery
Pedestrian/Cycle 0 Assault
Vehicle/Animal 0 Burglary-Residential
Burglary-Commercial
Traffic 108 Burglary-other
Burg/Theft from vehicle
Citations 44 Theft
Warnings 63 Retail Theft
Parking/Ord 0 Motor vehicle theft
DUIs 1 Arson
Deception/Fraud

Arrests-Other than traffic | 2

Warrants
Adult arrests
Juvenile arrests

Assorted

Stolen Bikes
Recovered Bikes

Ordinance Violations
Derelict Vehicles
Weeds/Grass
Other Nuisance

Other
Ambulance assists
Alarm calls
Animal complaints
Juvenile Incidents
Warrants Issued

2
0
0

w O

O Olo;

52

30
13
4
3
2

Criminal Damage
Criminal Trespass
Deadly Weapons
Sex Offenses
Gambling

Offenses wi/children
Cannabis

Controlled Substances
Liquor violations
Disorderly Conduct
Resisting/Obstructing
Other offenses

Public Service Calls

Well Being Check
Vehicle Lockout
Peace Officer Call
Assist Other Agency

O ONOO 2000000000022 O_000000




Mascoutah Ambulance
January 2023 Statistics

Calls

3525 123
3526 3
Total 126

Transports — 80
Non tranports — 46 (these calls include refusals, dry runs, fire department assist.)

Transfer return trips — 7

Missed calls for the service — 11 (these calls were handed off to another service)

Mutual aid provided - 2

Mileages

Starting Ending Total
3525 101,901 103,855 1954
3526 133,957 133,964 7

CPR 6

Receipts

Insurance payments $

GEMT payments $

Charges
$

Prepared By:  Qexemy Qottschammer ___Approved By: Q&H L /O\’(X (X\(\\A )’l{

Jeremy Gottschammer Rebecca Ahlvin
Lead Paramedic Supervisor City Manager




CITY OF MASCOUTAH
Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council

FROM: Rebecca Ahlvin, City Manager
Lynn Weidenbenner, Finance Coordinator

SUBJECT: FY 2223 - 3rd Quarter Budget Report
MEETING DATE: February 21, 2023

REQUESTED ACTION:
No Action Requested - Informational Document with Attachments

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

Please find the following simplified financial summary below along with the attachments for the
FY2223 3rd Quarter. If you have additional questions or desire additional information, please
contact me. The 3rd Quarter Reports have been distributed to department heads & supervisors.

OVERVIEW 3RD QTR FY2223 SUMMARY - REFERENCE PAGE = SNAP SHOT
The Snap Shot shows the City is near the target numbers on the operating budget for FY2223 with 75% posted.

The Snap Shot overview shows the City reports posted revenues overall at 61.06% or $29,245,341.91.
The Snap Shot overview shows the City reports posted expenditures at 59.02% or $31,665,817.27.

REVENUES: REFERENCE PAGE = CONSOLIDATED REVENUES - SUPER SUMMARY

There are 6 categories of revenues that did not post the budgeted revenues as expected at 3rd Quarter.
Please refer to the Consolidated Revenues - Super Summary .

1. Taxes Received - Utility

BUDGETED DEPOSITS ACTUAL 3RD QTR
ACTUAL DEPOSITS AS OF JAN-3RD QTR DIFF AT 3RD QTR PERCENTAGE
AS OF JAN-3RD QTR (75% OF ANNUAL BUDGET) BUDGETED-ACTUAL (SHOULD BE 75%)
$281,341.44 $293,827.50 ($12,486.06) 71.81%

This category is slightly under budget due to the utility tax calculation monthly being less than anticipated to date. This
category should level off during 4th quarter.

2. Grants/Loans

BUDGETED DEPOSITS ACTUAL 3RD QTR
ACTUAL DEPOSITS AS OF JAN-3RD QTR DIFF AT 3RD QTR PERCENTAGE
AS OF JAN-3RD QTR (75% OF ANNUAL BUDGET) BUDGETED-ACTUAL (SHOULD BE 75%)
$9,077,508.16 $18,207,731.25 ($9,130,223.09) 37.35%

This category is used to track the loan draw downs for the electric phase |l project as the City borrows the money. The City has
drawn down only what has been spent to date. This category also posts the wwtp money reimbursed from the IEPA loan.
The City requests quarterly the applicable amounts to be reimbursed as funds are spent on the wwtp.

FAFINANCE\EOM JOURNALS-SPREADSHEETS ETC\Quarterly Council Reports\FY2223\3rd_QTR_BUDGET_REPORT_MASCOUTAH_FY2223



3. Franchise/Maintenance Fees

BUDGETED DEPQOSITS ACTUAL 3RD QTR
ACTUAL DEPOSITS AS OF JAN-3RD QTR DIFF AT 3RD QTR PERCENTAGE
AS OF JAN-3RD QTR (75% OF ANNUAL BUDGET) BUDGETED-ACTUAL (SHOULD BE 75%)
$149,575.69 $152,456.25 ($2,880.56) 73.58%

This category is slightly under budget primarily due to the Excise Taxes. Additional payments will post in the 4th quarter.

4. Reimbursements & Fines

BUDGETED DEPOSITS ACTUAL 3RD QTR
ACTUAL DEPOSITS AS OF JAN-3RD QTR DIFF AT 3RD QTR PERCENTAGE
AS OF JAN-3RD QTR (75% OF ANNUAL BUDGET) BUDGETED-ACTUAL (SHOULD BE 75%)
$391,635.50 $418,747.50 ($27,112.00) 70.14%

This category is slightly under budget primarily due to payroll contributions and reimbursements posted to date. This will
level off as payroll is processed this fiscal year.

5. Interest Income

BUDGETED DEPOSITS ACTUAL 3RD QTR
ACTUAL DEPOSITS AS OF JAN-3RD QTR DIFF AT 3RD QTR PERCENTAGE
AS OF JAN-3RD QTR __(75% OF ANNUAL BUDGET) BUDGETED-ACTUAL (SHOULD BE 75%)
$103.409.88 $116,343.75 ($12,933.87) 66.66%

This category will increase as the quarterly interest earned on all funds is posted and the cash increases in the money markets.

8. Other Financing Sources

BUDGETED DEPOSITS ACTUAL 3RD QTR
ACTUAL DEPOSITS AS OF JAN-3RD QTR DIFF AT 3RD QTR PERCENTAGE
AS OF JAN-3RD QTR _ (75% OF ANNUAL BUDGET) BUDGETED-ACTUAL (SHOULD BE 75%)
$0.00 $2,250.00 ($2,250.00) -

This category will be underfunded until 4th quarter when the cemetery trust fund awards the City a lump sum based on

the earned income from the investments.

FAFINANCEXEOM JOURNALS-SPREADSHEETS ETC\Quarterly Council Reports\FY222313rd_QTR_BUDGET_REPORT_MASCOUTAH_FY2223



EXPENSES: REFERENCE PAGE = CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES - SUPER SUMMARY

ACTUAL EXPENSES AS OF JAN-3RD QTR DIFF AT 3RD QTR PERCENTAGE
AS OF JAN-3RD QTR (75% OF ANNUAL BUDGET) BUDGETED-ACTUAL (SHOULD BE 75%)
OPER EXPENSES  $12,953,249.62 $13,366,177.50 ($412,927.88) 72.68%
NON-OP EXPENSES $18,712,567.65 $26,872,995.00 ($8,160,427.35) 52.23%
TOTAL EXPENSES $31,665,817.27 $40,239,172.50 ($8,573,355.23) 59.02%

Operating Expenses
The operating expense are slightly higher than the budget at 3rd quarter.

Non -Operating Expenses

The non-operating expenses are lower than the budget target at 3rd quarter.

FUNDING:
FY2223 Budget

RECOMMENDATION:
None required.

SUGGESTED MOTION:
None required.

!_/"7 ; ¥
Prepared By: //%Wn/ /(/é%@wwww

Tynn Weidenbenner

Finance Coordmator
Reviewed By: @d@{mm GA/\ W\(

Rebecca AhlVin
City Manager

F\FINANCE\EOM JOURNALS-SPREADSHEETS ETC\Quarterly Council Reports\FY2223\3rd_QTR_BUDGET_REPORT_MASCOUTAH_FY2223



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

REVENUES/EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

SNAP SHOT
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED
PRIOR YR
PERIOD PRIOR YTD PERIOD  CURRENT YTD
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
REVENUES
OPERATING REVENUES
GENERAL FUND 301,483.44 465369527  331,66821  4,472,118.17  4,486,250.00 (14,131.83)  99.68
RESTRICTED CEMETERY TRUST 1,464.63 6,206.07 19,120.12 24,163.47 8,000.00 16,163.47  302.04
LIGHT FUND 553,021.73  6,636,460.30  786,375.26  7,179,110.46  9,827,525.00  (2.648,414.54)  73.05
WATER & SEWER FUND 279,642.36  2,995,546.92  339,164.63  3,756,274.68  4,192,925.00 (436,650.32)  89.59
AMBULANCE FUND 88272.54  1,070,372.69  166,861.99  1,064,543.16  1,086,695.00 (22,151.84)  97.96
PLAYGROUND & REC FUND 802.53 418,112.81 2,498.70 432,256.97 451,300.00 (19,043.03)  95.78
FIRE DEPARTMENT 96.93 166,547.97 433.01 188,971.07 169,600.00 19,371.07  111.42
IMRF FUND 29,657.89 486,324.60 31,261.81 468,677.83 598,680.00 (130,002.17)  78.29
POLICE PENSION FUND 7,819.68 733,805.90 8,800.93 468,605.18 580,125.00 (111,519.82)  80.78
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES ~ 1,262,261.73 17,167,072.53 1,686,184.66  18,054,720.99  21,401,100.00  (3,346,379.01) _ 84.36
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
LOAN PROCEEDS-TIF3 LINE OF CREL - . - . 6,500,000.00  (6,500,000.00) -
LOAN PROCEEDS-LF LINE OF CREDI] . - - - 3,000,000.00  (3,000,000.00) -
ELECTRIC PHASE Il LOAN - 321,501.31 - 1,867,462.11  4,500,000.00  (2,632,537.89)  41.50
MET 32,122.88 287,783.05 35,085.68 274,563.99 345,290.00 (70,726.01)  79.52
SPECIAL SERVICES AREA (SSA) - 16,218.71 - 17,374.49 150,110.00 (132,735.51)  11.57
TIE 1 FUND 0.09 0.37 3.79 21.82 . 21.82 .
TIF 2B FUND 408.75  1,176,314.75 1,250.38  1,202,682.37  1,195,410.00 97,272.37  108.14
WATER/SEWER LOAN INCOME - 400,178.70 - 7,187,546.05  10,276,975.00  (3,089,428.95)  69.94
BUSINESS DISTRICT 7,834.86 71,238.11 10,092.48 84,273.93 72,000.00 12,273.93  117.05
TIE3 5.40 268,522.90 0.44 283,100.79 270,100.00 13,000.79  104.81
DEBT SERVICE FUND 60.80 182,032.14 375.19 183,595.37 183,665.00 (69.63)  99.96
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE 40,432.78 _ 2,723,790.04 46,807.96  11,190,620.92  26,493,550.00  (12,302,929.08) _ 42.24
GRAND TOTAL - ALL REV __ 1,302,694.51  19,890,862.57  1,732,992.62  29,245,341.91  47,894,650.00  (15,649,308.09) _ 61.06
EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
PERSONNEL EXPENSES 562,787.35  5,766,786.44  587,011.94 599910592  7,931,120.00 1,932,014.08 75.64
NON-PERSONNEL EXPENSES 140,987.81  2108,568.71  306,231.77 261742211 3,853720.00 1,236,297.89 67.92
SUB-TOTAL 703,775.16  7,875,355.15  893,243.71 _ 8,616,528.03  11,784,840.00  3,168,311.97 73.12
WHOLESALE/RETAIL/OTHER EXP 353,091.06  4,079,296.20  439,399.64  4,336,721.59  6,036,730.00 1,700,008.41 71.84
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES __ 1,056,866.22 _ 11,954,651.35  1,332,643.35  12,053,249.62 _ 17,821,570.00 __ 4,868,320.38 72.68
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST 2,500.00 16,984.82 1,014.00 287,258.32 391,500.00 104,241.68 73.37
FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT LIST 16,508.77 304,620.55 - 349,914.96 930,600.00 580,685.04 37.60
PROJECT PAYMENTS 856,402.14  5,074,691.72 1,655295.17  17,173,781.56  32,809,730.00  15,635,048.44 52.34
DEBT PAYMENT 25,550.37 922,360.86 25,550.37 901,612.81  1,698,830.00 797,217.19 53.07
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES ___ 900,961.28 _ 6,318,657.95 1,681,859.54 _ 18,712,567.65 _ 35,830,660.00  17,118,092.35 52.23
GRAND TOTAL - ALL EXP_ 1,957,827.50 _ 18,273,309.30 _ 3,014,502.89 _ 31,665,817.27 _ 53,652,230.00 _ 21,986,412.73 59.02
NET REV OVEREXP __ (655,132.99)  1,617,553.27 (1,281,510.27)  (2,420,475.36)  (5,757,580.00) _ 6,337,104.64

Snap Shot

Page 1



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

REVENUE AND EXPENSE CATEGORIES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED REVENUES AND EXPENSES - SUPER SUMMARY
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

REVENUES

TAXES RECEIVED-STATE & COUNT
TAXES RECEIVED-UTILITY
GRANTS/LOANS

LICENSES & FEES

PERMITS & MAINT CODE CHARGES
FRANCHISE/MAINTENANCE FEES
CEMETERY CARE
REIMBURSEMENTS & FINES
RENTS, LEASES & LABOR

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

DEBT RECOVERY/IMRF REIMB
INTEREST INCOME

OTHER INCOME

HEALTH INS INCOME

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

CURRENT
PRIOR YR PRIOR YTD PERIOD  CURRENT YTD
PERIOD ACTUAL _ ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
347,769.58  5,909,443.00 37172979  6,460,027.57  6,832,270.00 (372,242.43)  94.55
31,293.02 285.979.16 14,926.66 281.341,44 391,770.00 (110,428.56)_....71.81.1
- 721,680.01 - 9.077.508.16..__24.276.975.00__ (15.199.466.84) __37.39 &.
16,568.38 160,676.00 23,784.81 196,434.58 236,860.00 (40,425.42)  82.93
(15,472.41) 785,959.89 (5,994.66) 110,703.22 107,650.00 305322  102.84
5.762.24 147,322.53 5,830.50 149,575.69 203,275.00 (53,699.31) 7358 3.
2,500.00 37,430.00 2,350.00 31,600.00 33,000.00 (1.400.00)  95.76
38,489.64 420,213.60 40,840.07 391,635.50 558,330.00 (166,694.50)  70.14 %
9,654.79 295,968.32 11,399.53 291,495.44 352,200.00 (60,704.56)  82.76
859,798.21 9,994,736.07  1,182,422.25 11,211,739.15 1453359500  (37321.855.85)  77.14
(1,252.89) 147,949.68 48,596.94 163,758.58 149,800.00 1395858  109.32 _
5,473.95 337,184.35 29,808.61 103,409.88 155,125.00 (51,715.12)  66.665-
2,110.00 646,319.96 7,298.12 776,112.70 60,800.00 71531270  1,276.50
- - - - 3,000.00 (3,000.00) - 6.
1,302,694.51 _ 19,890,862.57 _ 1,732,992.62 _ 29,245341.91 _ 47,894,650.00  (18,649,308.09) _ 61.06

Super Summary

PAGE: 1



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

REVENUE AND EXPENSE CATEGORIES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED REVENUES AND EXPENSES - SUPER SUMMARY

75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

CURRENT
PRIOR YR PRIOR YTD PERIOD CURRENT YTD
PERIOD ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
OPERATING EXPENSES
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
WAGES/SALARIES 335,967.38 3,522,817.82 359,114.11 3,722,794.83 4,921,165.00 1,198,370.17 75.85
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 226,819.97 2,243 968.62 227,897.83 2,276,311.09 3,009,855.00 733,643.91 75.63
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 562,787.35 5,766,786.44 587,011.94 5,999,105.92 7,931,120.00 1,932,014.08 75.64
NON-PERSONNEL EXPENSES
GENERAL EXPENSES 16,623.08 427,064.35 16,070.54 465,134.50 648,775.00 183,640.50 71.69
MONITORING & PERMITS 404.59 23,807.95 218.00 20,816.01 88,400.00 67,583.99 23.55
UTILITIES 8,153.22 346,663.07 36,587.62 386,766.14 602,910.00 216,143.86 64.15
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 71,851.00 767,211.32 124,332.23 873,819.98 1,357,500.00 483,680.02 64.37
SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 9,465.37 207,536.16 16,205.26 272,655.08 449,900.00 177,244.92 60.60
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 24,123.90 343,845.68 29,179.57 426,902.84 706,235.00 278,332.16 60.45
OTHER EXPENSES 10,366.64 (7,559.82) 83,638.55 171,327.56 -
OTHER EXPENSES - - - - -
OTHER EXPENSES - - - - -
OTHER EXPENSES 10,366.64 (7,559.82) 83,638.55 171,327.56 - (171,327.56) -
TOTAL NON-PERSONNEL EXP 140,987.81 2,108,568.71 308,231.77 2,617,422.11 3,853,720.00 1,236,297.89 67.92
WHOLESALE/RETAIL
WHOLESALE/RETAIL/OTH EXP 353,001.06 4,079,296.20 439,399.64 4,336,721.59 6,036,730.00 1,700,008.41 71.84
TOTAL WHOLESALE/RETAIL 353,091.06 4,079,296.20 439,399.64 4,336,721.59 6,036,730.00 1,700,008.41 71.84
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,056,866.22 11,954,651.35  1,332,643.35  12,953,249.62 17,821,570.00 4,868,320.38 72.68
PAGE: 2 L%‘

Super Summary



NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL PROJECTS (CIP) LIST
ADMINISTRATION
PUBLIC SAFETY
CEMETERY
MAINTENANCE
PARKS & RECREATION
POWER DEPARTMENT
WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT
STREET DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
TOTAL CIP LIST

CITY OF MASCOUTAH

REVENUE AND EXPENSE CATEGORIES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED REVENUES AND EXPENSES - SUPER SUMMARY
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT (FAR) LIST

ADMINISTRATION
PUBLIC SAFETY
CEMETERY
MAINTENANCE
PARKS & RECREATION
POWER DEPARTMENT
WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT
STREET DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
TIF2B
TOTAL FAR LIST

PROJECTS
PROJECT PAYMENTS
TOTAL PROJECTS LIST

DEBT
DEBT PAYMENT
DEBT PAYMENT
TOTAL DEBT LIST
TOTAL NON-OPS EXPENSES

TOTAL ALL EXPENSES

CURRENT
PRIOR YR PRIOR YTD PERIOD CURRENT YTD
PERIOD ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

- (1,653.18) 1,014.00 36,344.64 96,000.00 59,655.36 37.86

- - - - 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
- - - 196,336.00 221,500.00 25,164.00 88.64
- 16,138.00 - 1,620.00 1,500.00 (120.00) 108.00
- - - 51,230.00 50,000.00 (1,230.00) 102.46
2,500.00 2,500.00 - 1,727.68 2,500.00 772.32 69.11
2,500.00 16,984.82 1,014.00 287,258.32 391,500.00 104,241.68 73.37
- - - 1,093.84 10,000.00 8,906.16 10.94
16,508.77 3,529.89 - 104,628.45 297,600.00 192,971.55 35.16

- 31,660.00 - - 90,000.00 90,000.00 -
- (15,770.26) - 4,547.00 8,000.00 3,453.00 56.84
- 134,763.02 - 129,857.46 185,000.00 55,142.54 70.19
- 7,029.00 - 82,060.23 100,000.00 17,839.77 82.06
- 143,408.90 - 60,060.98 65,000.00 4,939.02 92.40

- - - (32,333.00) - 32,333.00 -

- - - - 175,000.00 175,000.00 -
16,508.77 304,620.55 - 349,914.96 930,600.00 580,685.04 37.60
856,402.14 5,074691.72 165529517  17,173,781.56 32,809,730.00 15,635,948.44 52.34
856,402.14 5,074,691.72  1,655,295.17  17,173,781.56 32,809,730.00 15,635,948.44 52.34
25550.37 922,360.86 25,550.37 901,612.81 1,698,830.00 797,217.19 53.07
25,550.37 922,360.86 25,550.37 901,612.81 1,698,830.00 797,217.19 §3.07
900,961.28 6,318,657.95  1,681,859.54 18,712,567.656  35,830,660.00  17,118,092.35 52.23
1,957,827.50 18,273,309.30  3,014,502.89  31,665,817.27 53,652,230.00  21,986,412.73 59.02

Super Summary

PAGE: 3



OPERATING EXPENSES
5000 WAGES/SALARIES
5001 REGULAR SALARIES
5010 OVERTIME
5020 TEMP/PARTTIME HELP
5040 COUNCIL STIPENDS
5050 INCENTIVE PAY - DEFERRED COMPE
TOTAL WAGES/SALARIES

5100 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
5101 SOCIAL SECURITY
5200 HEALTH INSURANCE
5300 WORKER'S COMPENSATION
5350 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
5400 IMRF
5500 RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANCE
5600 POLICE RETIREMENT
5650 POLICE PENSION
5700 FD DEATH BENEFITS
5800 PHYS/CDL/DRUG TEST/SHOTS
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES

6000 GENERAL EXPENSES
6001 OFFICE SUPPLIES
6020 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
6040 TRANING, CONF. & EDUC. REIMB.
6060 COUNCIL/CM EXPENSES
8061 MAYOR EXPENSES
8062 COUNCIL EXPENSES
6065 ECONOMIC DEV/PLANNING EXPENSES
6066 PLAN & DEV - STUDIES
6070 UNIFORMS-ALLOWANCE
6075 RENTS & LEASES
6080 SUNDRY - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
6081 DUMMY CONVERSION ACCT
6085 COMMUNITY RELATIONS
6090 GENERAL INSURANCE
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

6200 MONITORING & PERMITS
6210 PERMITS
6230 LAB EQUIPMENT/SAMPLES EXP
6260 CLEAN UP/DISPOSAL
TOTAL MONITORING & PERMITS

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

PRIOR YTD CURRENT CURRENT YTD  BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL PERIOD ACTUAL ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE __ BUDGET
3,145,354.28 333,323.21 3,239,764.09  4,332,665.00  1,092,900.91 74.78
166,574.17 17,438.50 248,000.56 240,100.00 (7,900.56)  103.29
176,289.37 4,652.40 201,730.18 274,000.00 72,269.82 73.62
34,600.00 3,700.00 33,300.00 44,400.00 11,100.00 75.00

- - - 30,000.00 30,000.00 -
3,522,817.82 359,114.11 3722,79483  4,921,165.00  1,198,370.17 75.65
256,148.02 26,187.47 271,989.98 374,280.00 102,290.02 72.67
845,706.19 90,169.01 92227254  1,217,000.00 204,727.46 75.78
111,536.37 - 119,386.08 125,000.00 5,613.92 95.51

(3,804.69) - 2,066.00 - (2,066.00) -
738,226.19 65,802.25 586,943.05 866,300.00 279,356.95 67.75
281,123.26 43,789.10 365,301.53 398,000.00 32,698.47 91.78
13,179.15 1,500.00 3,890.73 15,000.00 11,109.27 25.94

1,383.48 - - 2,800.00 2,800.00 -
470.65 450.00 4,461.18 11,575.00 7.113.82 38.54
2,243,968.62 227.897.83 _ 2276,311.09 __ 3,009,955.00 733,643.91 75.63
5,766,786.44 587,011.94 _ 5099,105.92  7,931,120.00 __ 1,932,014.08 75.64
37,934.13 7,963.39 50,602.46 65,200.00 14,597.54 77.61
6,980.11 370.00 8,446.43 9,500.00 1,053.57 88.91
21,301.53 2,455.82 25,645.78 56,680.00 31,034.22 45.25
2,470.99 50.00 7,133.35 5,000.00 (2,133.35) 14267
1,470.55 45.00 1,084.55 6,000.00 4,015.45 33.08
1,712.65 - 1,518.27 8,000.00 6,481.73 18.98
2,497.42 - 10,107.49 8,500.00 (1,607.49)  118.91

- - 1,069.37 . (1,089.37) -
10,680.56 3,317.73 19,161.98 29,150.00 9,988.02 65.74
140,802.95 458.51 131,793.42 167,000.00 35,206.58 78.92
6,466.29 44.95 18,523.85 13,400.00 (5123.85)  138.24
20,491.04 1,365.14 16,101.49 40,000.00 23,898.51 40.25
174,256.13 - 173,046.06 240,345.00 67,298.94 72.00
427,064.35 16,070.54 465,134.50 648,775.00 183,640.50 71.69
15,000.00 - 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 100.00
8,807.95 218.00 5,816.01 15,900.00 10,083.99 36.58

- - - 57,500.00 57,500.00 -
23,807.95 218.00 20,816.01 88,400.00 67,583.99 23.55

Consolidated Expenses

Page 1



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED
PRIOR YTD CURRENT CURRENT YTD BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL PERIOD ACTUAL ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET
6300 UTILITIES
6301 TELEPHONE 21,080.12 2,131.29 22,043.90 34,680.00 12,636.10 63.56
6310 GAS CO (AMEREN) 18,352.09 11,208.00 26,436.56 29,700.00 3,263.44 89.01
6320 WATER/SEWER 12,692.63 2,044 .45 15,928.40 19,300.00 3,371.60 82.53
6330 ELECTRIC 239,983.85 13,676.90 251,380.59 422,680.00 171,299.41 59.47
6335 HIST SOC UTIL/CEM CHAP UTIL 5,786.60 830.12 15,321.22 13,450.00 (1,871.22) 113.91
6336 SENIOR CENTER UTIL/OTHER 5,985.67 473.65 6,856.26 10,150.00 3,293.74 67.55
6340 ELECTRIC (STREET LIGHTS) 41,592.43 5,528.71 47,504.38 70,000.00 22,495.62 67.86
6350 MISC - JULIE 1,189.68 694.50 1,294.83 2,950.00 1,655.17 43.89
6360 PAGER RENTAL - - - - - -
6370 RUBBISH - - - - - -
6380 UB CONVENIENCE FEE - - - - - -
TOTAL UTILITIES 346,663.07 36,587.62 386,766.14 602,910.00 216,143.86 64.15
6500 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
6510 M&R - EQUIPMENT 99,859.51 4,135.70 70,001.54 134,350.00 64,348.46 52.10
6515 M&R - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 146.66 - 2575 3,750.00 3,724.25 0.69
6520 M&R - BUILDING/FACILITIES 62,264.78 58,912.48 94,455.17 145,000.00 50,544.83 65.14
6530 M&R - VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 44,718.08 18,857.86 57,940.71 82,500.00 24,559.29 70.23
6540 M&R - GROUNDS/STREET ROW 4,619.48 836.67 5,177.67 23,900.00 18,722.33 21.66
6550 M&R - TRANSMISSION/COLLECTION 179,261.33 35,364.60 293,680.49 395,000.00 101,319.51 74.35
6555 M&R - STREETS/SIDEWALKS/STREET 16,828.12 6,224.92 21,906.02 25,000.00 3,093.98 87.62
6560 M&R - SPECIAL PROJECTS 190,808.74 - 148,356.93 278,000.00 129,643.07 53.37
6565 M&R - SIDEWALK PROGRAM 10,978.54 - - 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
6570 M&R - MFT 157,726.08 - 182,275.70 250,000.00 67,724.30 72.91
TOTAL MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 767,211.32 124,332.23 873,819.98 1,357,500.00 483,680.02 64.37
6700 SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT
6710 GENERAL SUPPLIES 30,226.81 2,029.37 43,356.81 82,100.00 38,743.19 52.81
8720 CHEMICALS 16,200.95 - 25,211.09 60,050.00 34,838.91 41.98
6730 INVENTORY SUPPLIES 73,571.48 4,527.78 93,916.10 135,000.00 41,083.90 69.57
6740 TOOLS/SMALL PARTS 9,804.00 (3,851.71) 20,369.54 40,600.00 20,230.46 50.17
6741 SEC A/R SUPPLIES - NEGATIVE OK (7,757.49) (1,400.15) (37,312.93) - 37,312.93 -
6750 PRODUCTION - FUEL/DIESEL - - - - - -
6760 GAS, DIESEL & OiL 85,390.41 14,899.97 127,114.47 132,150.00 5,035.53 96.19
6770 NON-VEHICLE OIL & LUBRICANTS - - - - - -
TOTAL SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 207,536.16 16,205.26 272,655.08 449,900.00 177,244.92 60.60
7000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
7001 LEGAL 34,719.02 2,880.50 38,452.40 60,000.00 21,547.60 64.09
7100 ACCOUNTING - AUDIT 19,850.00 - 21,950.00 22,000.00 50.00 99.77
7200 COMPUTERS 73,372.60 9,594.12 105,931.61 120,000.00 14,068.39 88.28
7300 OTHER - TWM/BHMG/ETC. 11,961.70 - 14,893.98 36,500.00 21,606.02 40.81
7310 OTHER - TAC (1,200.00) - - - - -
7400 OTHER - FIRE CALLS, REIMB 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 24,000.00 12,000.00 50.00
7500 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 193,142.36 16,704.95 233,674.85 443,735.00 210,060.15 52.66
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 343,845.68 29,179.57 426,902.84 706,235.00 279,332.16 60.45

Consolidated Expenses Page 2



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

PRIOR YTD CURRENT CURRENT YTD BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL PERIOD ACTUAL ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET
8000 OTHER EXPENSES
8030 GENERAL OVERHEAD CONTRIBUTION - - - - - -
8020 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS - - - - - -
8010 DEVELOPER EXPENSE (IN/OUT) (7,559.82) 83,638.55 171,327.56 - (171,327.56) -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES (7,559.82) 83,638.55 171,327.56 - (171,327.56) -
7900 WHOLESALE/RETAIL
7901 IMEA POWER PURCHASE 3,763,203.31 407,223.15 3,973,812.86 5,568,190.00 1,595,377.14 71.35
7910 WATER - PURCHASE 292,924.98 32,176.49 340,262.27 435,721.00 95,458.73 78.09
7920 GARGAGE - CITY BULK PAYMENT - - - - - -
7930 MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 23,167.91 - 22,646.46 31,819.00 9,172.54 71.17
7940 PURCHASE/REIMBURSE - - - - - -
7950 FUND RAISER - - - - - -
TOTAL WHOLESALE/RETAIL. ~ 4,079,286.20 439,399.64 4,336,721.59 6,036,730.00 1,700,008.41 71.84
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 11,954,651.35 1,332,643.35 12,953,249.62 17,821,570.00 4,868,320.38 72.68
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
8200 CAPITAL PROJECTS (CIP) LIST
ADMINISTRATION/PLANNING
8201 CIP- - - - - - -
8205 CIP- - - - - - -
8201 CIP- - - - - - -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION - - - - - -
PUBLIC SAFETY
8201 CIP-RADAR 464.07 351.00 2,306.00 3,000.00 694.00 76.87
8251 CIP-AMB ROLLING BRIDGE JACK-FLEET Si - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 100.00
8251 CIP-POLICE ROLLING BRIDGE JACK-FLEE" - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 100.00
8205 CIP-CAR (1 OR 2 SQUAD CARS) (2,700.00) 663.00 29,521.57 85,000.00 55,478.43 34.73
8210 CIP-K9 ADDITION 582.75 - 517.07 4,000.00 3,482.93 12.93
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY (1,653.18) 1,014.00 36,344.64 96,000.00 59,655.36 37.86
CEMETERY
8225 CiP- - - - - - -
TOTAL CEMETERY - - - - - -
MAINTENANCE
8201 CIP- - - - - - -
8203 CIP- - - - - - -
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - - - - - -
PARKS/CIVIC CENTER/POOL
8210 CIP-BAT WING DECK MOWER - - - 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
8201 CIP-LEU MiSC - - - - - -
8209 CIP- - - - - - -
TOTAL PARKS/CIVIC CENTER/POOL - - - 20,000.00 20,000.00 -

Consolidated Expenses

Page 3



FIRE DEPARTMENT
8201 CIP-MISCELLANEOUS
8204 CIP-
8203 CIP-
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

POWER DEPARTMENT
8206 CIP-LINEMAN BUCKET TRUCK
8251 CIP-ROLLING BRIDGE JACK-FLEET SPLIT
8251 CIP-ROLLING BRIDGE JACK-FLEET SPLIT
8205 CIP
TOTAL POWER DEPARTMENT

WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT
8250 CIP-TRAILER SPLIT W/S
8250 CIP-TRAILER SPLIT W/S
8251 CIP-ROLLING BRIDGE JACK-FLEET SPLIT
8251 CIP-ROLLING BRIDGE JACK-FLEET SPLIT
8249 CiP-
8249 CIP-
8236 CIP-
TOTAL WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT

STREET DEPARTMENT
8250 CIP-USED DOZER
8252 CIP-UTILITY/SERVICE TRUCK
8239 CIP-
TOTAL STREET DEPARTMENT

TOTAL CIP LIST

CITY OF MASCOUTAH

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

PRIOR YTD CURRENT CURRENT YTD BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL PERIOD ACTUAL ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE _ BUDGET
2,500.00 - 1,727.68 2,500.00 772.32 69.11
2,500.00 - 1,727.68 2,500.00 772.32 69.11
- - 194,836.00 220,000.00 25,164.00 88.56
- - 750.00 750.00 - 100.00
- - 750.00 750.00 - 100.00
- - 196,336.00 221,500.00 25,164.00 88.64
8,069.00 - - - - -
8,069.00 - - - - -
- - 870.00 750.00 (120.00) 116.00
- - 750.00 750.00 - 100.00
16,138.00 - 1,620.00 1,500.00 (120.00) 108.00
- - 51,230.00 50,000.00 (1,230.00) 102.46
- - 51,230.00 50,000.00 (1,230.00) 102.46
16,984.82 1,014.00 287,258.32 391,500.00 104,241.68 73.37

Consolidated Expenses

Page 4



8500 FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT (FAR) LIST
ADMINISTRATION
8510 FAR-MISC
8502 FAR-COMPUTERS
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

PUBLIC SAFETY
8522 FAR-GUNS/RIFLES
8524 FAR-WATCHGUARD CAR VIDEO
8508 FAR-BULLET PROOF VESTS
8526 FAR-AMBULANCE RADIOS
8505 FAR-POLICE RADIOS
8517 FAR-TASERS
8525 FAR-MISC AMB DEPT
8515 FAR-AMB STRETCHER
8518 FAR-AMBULANCE
8527 FAR-LIFEARM CPR DEVICE
8525 FAR-POLICE COMPUTERS

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY
CEMETERY/MAINTENANCE
8501 FAR-
8503 FAR-AIR UNITS
8506 FAR-MAINT VAN
TOTAL CEMETERY

PARKS/CIVIC CENTER/POOL
8503 FAR-PARK FAR MISC
8506 FAR-PARK GRANT MATCH MAPLE PARK
8501 FAR-MISCELLANEQUS
TOTAL PARKS/CIVIC CENTER/POOL

POWER DEPARTMENT
8544 FAR-PARK SUB STATION IMPR
8545 FAR-F21=l64 OVERHEAD LINECROSSING
8526 FAR-LED LT FIXTURE/IMEA GRANT
8530 FAR-UB FOLDING MACHINE L/W/S
8543 FAR-AMI METERING WAVE SPLIT
TOTAL POWER DEPARTMENT

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED
PRIOR YTD CURRENT CURRENTYTD  BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL PERIOD ACTUAL ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE __ BUDGET
- 1,093.84 10,000.00 8,906.16 10.94
B 1,093.84 10,000.00 8,906.16 10.94
3,529.89 (330.21) 1,500.00 1,830.21  (22.01)

- (4,238.69) - 4,238.69 -

- 68.75 6,000.00 5,931.25 1.15

- 16,043.73 16,100.00 56.27 99.65

- 42,459.93 42,500.00 40.07 99.91

- - 3,500.00 3,500.00 -

- - 5,000.00 5,000.00 -

- 27,912.48 28,000.00 87.52 99.69

- - 170,000.00 170,000.00 -

- 13,851.60 15,000.00 1,148.40 92.34

- 8,860.86 10,000.00 1,139.14 88.61

3,529.89 104,628.45 297,600.00 192,971.55 35.16

- - 90,000.00 90,000.00 -

31,660.00 - - - -
31,660.00 R 90,000.00 90,000.00 B

- 4,547.00 2,000.00 (2,547.00)  227.35
(15,770.26) - - - -

- - 6,000.00 6,000.00 -
(15,770.26) 4,547.00 8,000.00 3,453.00 56.84
134,763.02 - - - -

- 20,194.46 60,000.00 39,805.54 33.66

- - 25,000.00 25,000.00 -

- 109,663.00 100,000.00 (9,663.00) __ 109.66
134,763.02 129,857.46 185,000.00 55,142.54 70.19

Consolidated Expenses

A0

Page 5



WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT
8543 FAR-AMI METERING WAVE SPLIT
8543 FAR-AMI METERING WAVE SPLIT
8505 FAR-RAISED MANHOLES
8544 FAR-TRENCH BOX SPLIT W/S
8544 FAR-TRENCH BOX SPLIT W/S
TOTAL WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT

STREET DEPARTMENT
8541 FAR-PELICAN MECH SWEEPER
8542 FAR-3/4 TON SERVICE TRUCK
8539 FAR-
TOTAL STREET DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT
8506 FAR-AS SPECIFIED
8507 FAR-FIRE TRUCK PAYMENT

TIF2B
8501 FAR-RECONDUCTOR LEBANON ST
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FARLIST
PROJECTS

PROJECT PAYMENTS
TOTAL PROJECTS LIST

DEBT
DEBT PAYMENTS
TOTAL DEBT LIST

TOTAL NON-OPS EXPENSES

GRAND TOTAL - ALL EXPENSES

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2023

CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES
75% OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

PRIOR YTD CURRENT CURRENT YTD BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL PERIOD ACTUAL ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE ~ BUDGET
- - 41,030.12 50,000.00 8,069.88 82.06
- - 41,030.11 50,000.00 8,869.89 82.086
3,514.50 - - - - -
3,614.50 - - - - -
7,029.00 - 82,060.23 100,000.00 17,939.77 82.06
143,408.90 - - - - -
- - 60,060.98 65,000.00 4,939.02 92.40
143,408.90 - 60,060.98 65,000.00 4,939.02 92.40
- - (32,333.00) - 32,333.00 -
- - - 175,000.00 175,000.00 -
- - (32,333.00) 175,000.00 207,333.00 (18.48)
304,620.55 - 349,914.96 930,600.00 580,685.04 37.60
5,074,691.72 1,655,285.17 17,173,781.56  32,808,730.00 _ 15,635,948.44 52.34
5,074,691.72 1,655,295.17  17,173,781.56  32,809,730.00  15,635,948.44 52.34
922,360.86 25,550.37 901,612.81 1,698,830.00 797,217.19 53.07
922,360.86 25,550.37 901,612.81 1,698,830.00 797,217.19 53.07
6,318,657.95 1,681,859.564  18,712,567.65  35,830,660.00 17,118,092.35 52.23
18,273,309.30 3,014,502.89  31,665,817.27  53,652,230.00 21,986,412.73 59.02

Consolidated Expenses

4l

Page 6



100-11000-0000
100-11002-0000
100-11003-0000
100-11010-0000
100-11090-0000
100-11092-0000
100-11120-1010
100-11200-0000
100-11206-0000
100-11230-0000
100-11242-0000
100-11246-0000
100-11247-0000
100-11249-0000
100-11290-0000
100-11295-0000
100-11335-0000
100-11336-0000

100-22000-0000
100-22100-0000
100-22136-0000
100-22140-0000
100-22605-0000
100-22610-0000
100-22800-0000
100-22810-0000

100-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
CASH - CLEARING ACCOUNT
CASH - CLEARING PSN PMTS

CASH - CEMETERY PURCHASE ACCOU

PETTY CASH
CASH IN DRAWER

R INVEST - OPERATING CEM PURCH

A/R - GARBAGE

A/R-MISC,NSF

PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE
UTILITY TAXES RECEIVABLE
FRANCHISE FEES RECEIVABLE
USE TAX RECEIVABLE

HOTEL TAX REC

A/R - OTHER

A/R - OTHER PERMITS/COMM REL
DUE FROM BUS DISTR 595
DUE FROM TIF3 FUND 570

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

AP

ACCRUED SALARIES
PENSION PAYABLE

FLEX SPENDING

DUE TO ELECTRIC-UTILITY

DUE TO CEMETERY PERP CARE FUND

DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX
DEF INC - SALES TAX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

GENERAL FUND

4,837,022.71

—~

2,638,551.84
32,437.32
2,500.28
3,942.57
400.00
200.00
78,648.60
.03

689.39
486,000.00
5,639.00
23,465.00
338,423.00
5,909.00
16,220.32)
100.64)
596,460.00
3,490,000.00

52,426.00
97,445.00
90.98)
491.65
8,030.07)
21,914.04
486,000.00
83,331.00

2,116,435.72

7,686,945.07

733,486.64

6,953,458.43

7,686,945.07

33



110-11121-1010
110-11122-0000
110-11300-0000
110-11305-0000

110-32800-0000

ASSETS

R INVEST - CEM PERP CARE TR

R CASH-RESTR CEM TRUST FUND
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

DUE FROM GF CEM COLUMBARIUM

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

RESTRICTED CEM TRUST FUND

357,323.73

290,863.35
69,159.81
5,100.00
9,814.04

17,613.47

374,937.20

374,937.20

374,937.20



200-11000-0000
200-11110-0000
200-11200-0000
200-11201-0000
200-11202-0000
200-11204-0000
200-11205-0000
200-11210-0000
200-11250-0000
200-11290-0000
200-11302-0000
200-11320-0000
200-11331-0000
200-11333-0000
200-11362-0000
200-11500-0000
200-11510-0000
200-11520-0000
200-11560-0000
200-11570-0000
200-11580-0000
200-11599-0000
200-11600-0000
200-11610-0000
200-11620-0000
200-11660-0000
200-11670-0000
200-11680-0000

200-22000-0000
200-22020-0000
200-22021-0000
200-22100-0000
200-22103-0000
200-22106-0000
200-22120-0000
200-22130-0000
200-22140-0000
200-22150-0000
200-22400-0000
200-22450-0000

200-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
INVEST/RESERVE ACCOUNT

A/R - ELECTRIC

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTABLE AC
AR - PENALTIES

AR - STATE TAX

A/R - MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX

A/R - UNBILLED REVENUE
CONTRACT A/R FROM UB

AR - OTHER

DUE FROM FIRE DEPT - LOAN

DUE FROM PARK & REC

DUE FROM TIF 1

DUE FROM TIF3

DUE FROM ELEC PH i LOAN F210
PRODUCTION PLANT

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS

TRUCKS

EQUIPMENT

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

LAND

ACCUM DEPRECIATION - PRODUCTIO
ACCUM DEPRECIATION - DISTRIBUT
ACCUM DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEME
ACCUM DEPRECIATION - TRUCKS
ACCUM DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT
ACCUM DEPRECIATION - OFFICE EQ

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

AP

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

SEC AR CUSTOMER DEPOSIT
ACCRUED SALARIES
ACCRUED VACATION
ACCRUED SICK LEAVE
ACCRUED INT EXPENSE
ACCRUED STATE UTILITY TAX
ACCRUED MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX
ACCRUED GASB 68

BONDS PAYABLE

NOTES PAYABLE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

LIGHT FUND

(

16,651,470.43

2,819,819.82
400,000.00
811,321.98
135,176.00)
15,279.38
12,287 84
22,891.33
507,420.00
805.25
96,472.61
400,000.00
90,000.00
132,300.00
6,059,000.00
281,224.94
4,184,417.00
15,426,841.00
436,828.00
1,034,217.00
422,027.00
76,081.00
161,972.00
3,522,448.00)
5,018,895.00)
217,099.00)
845,413.00)
325,680.00)
43,749.00)

341,005.15
148,960.14
577,856.30
41,546.00
13,453.00
71,048.00
1,813.00
14,681.69
19,620.84
390,117.00
2,385,000.00
1,795,937.55

22,282,546.15

5,802,138.67



REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

LIGHT FUND

{

171,062.95)

16,480,407 .48

22,282,546.15

as



250-11000-0000
250-11110-0503
250-11110-0504
250-11200-0503
250-11200-0504
250-11201-0503
250-11201-0504
250-11202-0503
250-11202-0504
250-11205-0503
250-11210-0503
250-11250-0503
250-11250-0504
250-11280-0503
250-11502-0503
250-11504-0503
250-11512-0503
250-11515-0503
250-11516-0503
250-11560-0503
250-11570-0503
250-11580-0503
250-11599-0503
250-11604-0503
250-11610-0503
250-11612-0503
250-11615-0503
250-11616-0503
250-11660-0503
250-11670-0503
250-11680-0503

250-22000-0000
250-22000-0503
250-22020-0000
250-22020-0503
250-22020-0504
250-22025-0503
250-22100-0503
250-22103-0503
250-22108-0503
250-22140-0503
250-22150-0503
250-22455-0504
250-22456-0503
250-22457-0503

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

WATER & SEWER FUND

ASSETS

CASH W&S- OPERATING ACCOUNT
INVEST/RESERVE ACCOUNT
INVEST/RESERVE ACCOUNT

AR - WATER

AR - SEWER

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTABLE AC
ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTABLE AC
WTR AR - PENALTIES

SWR AR - PENALTIES

WTR A/R - MUN UTILITY TAX

WTR A/R - UNBILLED REVENUE
CONTRACT A/R FROM UB-WATER
CONTRACT A/R FROM UB - SEWER
WTR A/R - OTHER

WTR PLANT & LINES

WTR FILTERING PLANT

WTR PURIFICATION PUMPING & SYS
WTR WATER LINES

WTR SEWER LINES

WTR TRUCKS

WTR EQUIPMENT

WTR OFFICE EQUIPMENT

WTR LAND

WTR ACCUM DEP - FILTER PL

WTR ACCUM DEP - DISTRIBUT
WTR ACCUM DEP - PURIF PUM
WTR ACCUM DEP - WATER LIN
WTR ACCUM DEP - SEWER LIN
WTR ACCUM DEP - TRUCKS

WTR ACCUM DEP - EQUIPMENT
WTR ACCUM DEP - OFFICE EQ

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

WITR A/P

WTR A/P

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

WTR CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
SWR CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
WTR DEDUCT WATER METER DEP
WTR ACCRUED SALARIES

WTR ACCRUED VACATION

WTR ACCRUED SICK LEAVE
WTR ACCRUED MUN UTILITY TAX
ACCRUED GASB 68

SWR IEPA LOAN L17-2811

WTR IEPA LOAN L17-2913

WTR IEPA LOAN L17-4081

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

T e e

1,561,463.55
175,000.00
175,000.00
82,160.79
169,971.31
5,202.00)
30,731.00)
1,781.32
2,719.67
5,119.02
309,010.00
108.19
134.50
5,349.88
1,283,284.00
4,571,404.00
1,681,979.00
5,924,129.00
8,337,509.00
336,415.00
303,175.00
100,878.00
145,341.00
2,326,102.00)
1,266,108.00)
941,809.00)
2,099,387.00)
3,281,427.00)
307,500.00)
217,818.00)
62,590,00)

128,584.00
170.00)
170.00
12,849.90
12,031.19
25.00
41,932.00
20,535.00
15,922.00
3,961.11
334,413.00
1,215,640.00
279,856.85
407,921.36

14,633,260.23

2,473,671.41

Ao



250-32800-0000

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

WATER & SEWER FUND

11,149,302.28

1,010,286.54

12,159,588.82

14,633,260.23

a1



300-11000-0000
300-11200-0000
300-11201-0000
300-11230-0000
300-11290-0000

300-22100-0000
300-22800-0000

300-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT

A/R - AMBULANCE

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTABLE AC
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE

A/R - OTHER

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

ACCRUED SALARIES
DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

AMBULANCE FUND

1,294,518.63

(

1,220,352.50
502,176.51
98,775.77)
490,000.00
475.00

21,540.00
490,000.00

308,169.61

2,114,228.24

511,540.00

1,602,688.24

2,114,228.24

e}



330-11000-0000
330-11230-0401
330-11290-0401
330-11290-0402

330-22100-0401
330-22100-0403
330-22604-0401
330-22800-0401
330-22800-0403

330-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE PARKS
AR - OTHER PARKS

AR - OTHER CIVIC CTR

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

ACCRUED SALARIES PARKS
ACCRUED SALARIES POOL
PARKS DUE TO LIGHT FUND
PARKS DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX
POOL DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

PARKS & RECREATION FUND

( 49,539.95)

144,509.08
270,000.00
6,495.86
7,038.70

4,620.00
4,835.00
90,000.00
194,000.00
76,000.00

108,128.59

428,043.64

369,455.00

58,588.64

428,043.64

i



360-11000-0000
360-11230-0000

360-22604-0000
360-22800-0000

360-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

DUE TO ELEC LIGHT FD - LOAN
DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND

327,765.57
166,000.00

400,000.00
165,000.00

( 246,162.57)
173,918.14

(

492,755.57

565,000.00

72,244 .43)

482,765.57

30



400-11000-0000
400-11230-0000

400-22000-0000
400-22800-0000

400-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

AP
DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

RESTRICTED IMRF FUND

179,932.60
166,000.00
345,932.60
45,748.00
166,000.00
211,748.00
67,220.74
66,963.86
134,184.60
346,932.60



450-11000-0000
450-11100-1010
450-11190-1010
450-11181-1010
450-11230-0000
450-11280-0000

450-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
INVEST - FIXED INCOME POL PENS
MUTUAL FUNDS - POLICE PENSION
INVEST - POLICE PENSION MNYMKT
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

RESTRICTED POLICE PENSION FUND

130,615.38
3,5679,576.68
3,400,440.11

256,853.60

275,000.00

23,740.77

7,666,326.54

7,566,913.62
99,412.92

7,666,326.54

7,666,326.54

3a



500-11000-0000
500-11200-0000

500-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
AR

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

RESTRICTED MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

1,476,867.44
27,294.00

1,384,184.68
119,876.76

1,504,161.44

1,504,161.44

1,504,161.44

23



540-11000-0000

540-22604-0000

540-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

DUE TO ELECTRIC LIGHT FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

RESTRICTED TIF #1 FUND

1,142.49

132,300.00

( 131,179.33)
21.82

1,142.49

132,300.00

131,157.51)

1,142.49

M



560-11000-0000
560-11230-0000

560-22000-0000
560-22800-0000

560-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

AP
DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

RESTRICTED TIF #2 FUND

2,510,621.46
1,131,000.00

3,641,621.46
14,864.00
1,131,000.00

1,145,864.00

1,598,348.28

897,409.18

2,495,757 .46

3,641,621.46

39



570-11000-0000
570-11230-0000
570-11290-0000

§70-22000-0000
570-22600-0000
570-22604-0000
570-22800-0000

570-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE
AR - OTHER

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

AP

DUE TO GENERAL FUND

DUE TO ELECTRIC LIGHT FUND
DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

RESTRICTED TIF #3 FUND

14,296.43
261,000.00
6,072.90

281,369.33

84,167.00
3,490,000.00
6,059,000.00

261,000.00

9,894,167.00

( 2637,372.80)
( 6975424.87)

( 9,612,797.67)

281,369.33

dlo



590-11000-0000

580-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

SSA CROWNE POINTE

3,489.50

6,888.99

3,399.49

6,888.99

6,888.99

6,888.99

31



595-11000-0000
595-11255-0000

595-22600-0000
595-22820-0000

595-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
INTERGOVERN RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

DUE TO GENERAL FUND
DEF REVENUE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

BUSINESS DISTRICT

( 186,215.35)

484,731.58
12,733.00

596,460.00
2,946.00

84,273.93

(

497,464.58

599,406.00

101,941.42)

497,464.58

3%



600-11000-0000
600-11230-0000

600-22800-0000

600-32900-0000

ASSETS

CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

DEF INC - PROPERTY TAX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
FUND BALANCE

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CITY OF MASCOUTAH
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 31, 2023

RESTRICTED DEBT SERVICE FUND

269,638.70
179,000.00
448,638.70
179,000.00
179,000.00
268,411.33
1,227.37
269,638.70
448,638.70



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Public W